ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE
ET SOCIAL

UNRESTRICTED

E/CN.L/3R.2
29 Jenuary 1947

CRIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE SECOIND MLETING

Held at Iake Success, New York, on Monday, 27 January 1047,

Chairman:
Vice-Chairmans

Rapnorteur:

Reypresentatives of Upeciclized

Representatives of Non-Govermrental

wn
O

ct
)

:C ariat:

o]

(3]

The CHAIRMAN called the mcetirs to order,

at 3:00 p.m,

Mrs., Rocgevell
My, Chang

Mr, Malik

Mr, Hutchicon
Mr. Docrchambecn

Mies Briercl
Mise Sender
Mr, Cempbell

Mr, Humphrey
Col. Hodgson
Mr. Lebcau

Mr, Kaminslky

‘M, Ebeid
‘Mrg, Mehta
Mr, Ghani

General Remulo
¥r, Dukes
Mr, Termliakov

Mr. Mora

(United States of America)
(China)
(Letancn)

Arcencics

(Secrctariat)

gAustralia)

Belgivm)

(Byeloruscian Soviet Socialist
Republic)

(Toyph)

(Indiz)

Iren)

(¥nilivpine Republic)

(United Kingdom)

(Union of Soviet Socialist
Republica)

(Uruauey)

The RAPPCRIEUR, moved that vertatim records of all meetingcs of the

Camiesion be provided by the Secretariat, owing to the hi;hly important

roture of the problems to be discussed by the Commissinn,

This was

surported bBY rrs, JMENTA (INDIA) and agreed to unanimously.

/1. Digecussic



1, Discusoion of Item 7 of the A enda (Z/CN.4/1/Rev.l): Reviev of Terms
of Reference (E/248) (continued).

The CHAIRMAN, recallin; that under point 4k the Commission could proposs
to the Council changes 1n its terms of referecnce, suggested that the
parasraph concernins the composition of the Coumiszsion contained in paze 520
of Journal 29 of the Economic amd Social Council, should be included in the
terms of reference of the Commission. OSpeaking as representative of tihe
United Stotes of America, Mrs. Koosevelt also suzgested that the folleowing
para-raph should be inserted: "The Commission shall co-operate with all
principal and subsidiary organs of the United ations and with specialized
azencles In matters of ccumrmen concern. Tae Cocmmission way mexe speclal
arran;ements for consultation with cother inter¥;overnmental or anizetions.

Itrs. RCCSEVELT expleined that this parasreph had a particular bearing

&

on the point made at the previous meeting, comcerning the Comwiscion on the

[€2]

satug of Venmen,

Gereral ROMULO (PHILIPPIIC RETUSLIC) rcmeried thet the second suggestid
nade b Mrs, Rocsevelt seemed to be covered b parsgresh 5, rase 521,
Journal FNo,29 of the Econoculc and Sccial Councll.

he CHAIRMAN conazidered that this pare;roph referrsd to the

uthorization of the Commission to c2ll in specielists and worling groups

of experts; the parsgraph thot hal been suugested concerrzd co-ope”at)on Wi
cther organs of the United Notions arnd gvecizlized agencies in matters of
common concern. This sugzestion cculd be digcusced in connsction with the
terms of veference &f the Commission, or in relation to Itews 15 and 17 of
tne Agerda, which concerned relations with gpecialized crencies and

noen=-poverrmental orzanizations,

Col. HODGSON (AUSTRALIA) agreed with the surgestion of the Chairman,
considered that the decree ard nature of co-operztion witia intsrmational

v2 further exomined and clerified.

.
¥

bodies should
Tro CHAIDMAN replied that the point ralsed by tie represcntative of

fustrellia would be discussed later in conn@ct;on witih the scope ard

cempetence of the Commission, For the time béing, the Commicoion zcould tak

note of the fact that it had considered the terms of referesnce, and proceed

witnn the agerda,
/2. General



2. General Discussion of Ttem 8: Irterratiopal*Bill of Rights.
réer of ths fgenda with Reference to thet ITtem,

Mre, MALTA (INDIA) declarcd that tle Government and people of India
attached fthne greatest importance to the Human Rights Commission zand considered
that 1ts work would brofounély influence the future of the Unitel N.tions,

She rescalied that the Go#ernment of. South Africa had maintained ttebucsition

ions that there had been no viclaticn of hunen rights in

o9
=
3
-
3

Ry
|24
[¢]
@]
o
]
L
ct
o)
o
w
Q
o
w
[}

South Africa since there existsed no writien definitlon of humarn rights as such
witkin the framework of United ksyions. The CGovermment of United Kingdom had
taken a ginilar atii ude by suggesting thet _ne dispute between Indis and
South Africa might bs referred to the Interneticnal Court of Justice.

Mrs. Mehta considsred it the jus

this nature should nob bs 2lliowsd 4o be advanced within the forum of the

United Mations in the futurs.

She considered, acwever, b at the bill should be a simple and

forthright decur. easily uncerctood, with the ascurance that

there would bP fcr its enforcement whenever human rights

£ the drafting committise

the worx o

e
.
I
]
K
D
fin}
s
ol
@
i
(4
c
k
&
ct
O
o]
5
Q)
8
[¢]
w
ct
ct
22
£
ct

and sub-ccumissions to be appointed by the Commissi
be plamned with a view to preventing any confusion and rush; she hopsd that
all members would have sufficient oprortunity to refe“ Go their respechive
Goverrment on the highly important and intricate questions involved. This
was & vital point of procedure involving a certain ”On”UMLtlcn or t

The Representative of India pointed out that hzr country fsced a
problem of exceptionel rmegnitude for reasous beyond 1ts control: during
the past one hundred yoars, four miilion Indiens had been transplanted to
verious parts of the wvorld undar the aegis of the colonial governments
concerned, and wers ncw residing edbread in special communities, created at
the request and for the berncfit of those governments. As a reeult of this
transplantation, numerous ceses of denials of rights in law and equallty
and complicated gquestions of nationality and citizenship had aricen, dus to
certain edwinistrative practices on the part of the govermments concerned.
Such problems had to be solved within the meaning of the terms of reference
of the Commission on Humen Rights and the principlesAof thé Chérter.

/The Reprecontative



The redresentative of India considered that an effort should be made

Mo

to define in precise legal terminology the terms "éiscrimination" and

. N t . -
‘minority™. It was also necessary to define what specific safeguards should
be incorporiied in the proposed bill of right . zjainst the dangers of
assimilaticn, lorcover, the Commisgsion on Human Rights should compile

a list from evsyy country in the world of legel and administrative

measures tending to dscrease humsn rights within the meaning of the

princinles of the Charter. The most imvortant consideration befors the
CoxwlgSWOL should not be merely the enuncistion of principles in terms of
a bill of humen rignte, but the improvisation of zdequate mechinery to
implemont those principles. In foch, the proposed 111l of humen richt
would bte meaningless unlesss an uneguivocal definition were given of the
reletiorehin which ought to exist Tebween the individval, ths community
the stote, and the international orgsnization,

The CHATENMALY recalled that certain reservations had been made by the

Auvstrelian delsgaticn at the previous meetirs with reference to the cider of

the anerda,

w3
o]
ct
o
[
Q
-
H
[}
[8Y)
B
et
cr
=
5]
[
9
=3

Col, HODGSON (AUSTRATLIA) expleined that he did
of the order of the agenda a2t adopted during the first meeting of the
Commission, but wished to projoss an amalgamation of cortain items to be

sert of ore topic, He recalled that, during the

ESH

consiceresd togsther

o
0
-

Paris Ccnference, the Australian Covernment had tried to implement with

oxtion of the Charter referring to human riphts

[

adecuate machinery that
and Ffurdomental freedoms. The efforts of the Auctralian Government in that
reapect had fai]ed, and a svecial leral committee, to which the question
had been reforred, had teken the view that this wee not & matter for

incorperation in individual peace treaties, but for the United Netilone,

The representative of Australia considsred that questions of minority,
ratlionality, statelessness, rights of cption, rights of property, and
discrimiration, were all integrally related to the gencral problem of Luman
rights, He suggested, therefore, that the Commission should not consider

Ttems 11, 12 and 15 separetely but together in comnection with Item Ho, 8,

and should submit one single report covering 1 relatod problems,
[The CHATRMAN



Commission should begin with discussion of item 9, since it ¢ natitnted an
entirely separate topic, and should then continue with items 8, 10, 11, 12,
13, 4 and 15 in that order,

In reply .o a question frowm Mr, TEPLIAKQY {UNICH OF SOVIET SOCIALIST
REPIBLICS), regarding the exact meaning of the Australian suggestion
Col. HOIGSON (AUSTRALIA) explained that the problems raised by itenms 11,

iz

2, and 15, were so clogely relsted toc item 8 that they could not be

discussed separately. The suggesticn to amalgamzte them had been nmads
with a view to facilitating thz debate. Col. Hodgscn agreed that itzms 9
and 10 cowld be discussed sepavately, inasmuch as the latier was the cbject
of 2 special conference to be held later during the year.

Gen, ROMULO (PETLIPPINE REPUSLIC) felt that the Comalssion, before
dizcussing the contemplated pill of rights, should first conoider its
component rarta, He suggested that the Ccmmission could begin with itens
10, 11 and 12, then turn to item 8, and fimally discuss item 15 which
inplemcuted the previous item.

My, DUXKES (UUITED XINGDOM) considered that the Cormission should
discuss item 8 separately. However, grester progress could be wede in the
subsequent discussion 1f the Commission defined the meaning of individual
rights, belfore proceeding to deal with the other subjects,

My, TEPLIAROV (UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS) pointed cut that

and 17 after dlspesing of item 19,

M. MALIK (LEBANON)'considered that the Commission was dealing with
threc different problems. It was required to drew up an intsrnational bill
of rights, a process which belonged to the theoretical order. It also had
to determine weys and means for the effective implementation of that
particular bill. In addition, the Comniss? n faced dlstinct problems of
practical organization ralsed by items 10, 11 and 12. All those guestions

wore inter-related in a general sense, but were quite distinct in function

and priority.
/Mr. MALIK (LELANON)



E/CN.4/SR. 2
Page 6

Mr. MALIK (LERANON) concluded by nroposing that the Commission
should dispose of item 9, then deal with items 10, 11, and 12
together, item 8, and finally item 15, in that order.

.The CH IRM:N suggested that, in the cbsence of other formel

prevosalsg, . the proposzl of Mr. Malik should be put to the votes., He

e

emphagized that the Commission was empovered to set vp the sub-
commissions contemplated in items 10, 11, and 12, and state their
- terms of reference, and should consider the form in which to
vresent its recommendations on itsms 8 and 15 to the Tconomic ~nd
Social Council, befors atismpiting to enbter into the substance of
the question:

Col. HODGSON (AUSTRALIA) stated that he would vote in favour
of this proposal with the understanding that members of the

Dommigsion would have the opportunity of discussing the general

D

princinles of the establishment of the sub-commissions contemplaetec
under items 10, 11 and 12,

DECISIOR: The Commission vnanimously adopted the proposszl

of Mr, Malik.

3. Item 9: Consideration of - nicetions received (E/CN.4/W,3)

a

tL)

Mrs. MEHTA (INDIA) congideredithat the communications recslve
1.1

from individuals and organizations on matiens pertaining to the work

of the Commission would be of 211 members, and

”G”Hthed that they should be circulatsd dy the Sacretary.

The CH/IRMAN recsnlled the sugg

sostion that the Commission might
appoint & small committee to examine these commnications and

d801de how they should be processed.

/ The SECRET:RY



E/CK.4/SR.2
Fege T

The SECRETARY explained that the Secretariat had prevared a list of
the communications, which wes available for distribut tion, if reguested;
that 1ist did not disclose the names of individvals tut identified the
organizétions which had written to thz Commission or the 3ecretsriat. The
Secretariat had not wished to disclcesz the communications without receliving
exoress instructions, eince scms letters alleged violaticus of human
rights within particulur countries. Tre number cof communicaticns was
ccnslderavle, and the Secretary sugeested that the Commission might wish
to see the list before deciding to appeint a commiitee to examine the

cormmunlicaticns trhemoslves.

Col. FODGSON (/AUSTRALTA)

the formula wcrked cut in the Annex tc the Provisional Rules of Procsdure
of ths Security Ccuncil, with a view to adopting ite principles. In
accordance with that vrocedure, a list of commmunications received would be
circulated to &ll members, and a cony of any commnication cn the 1list would
be furnished by the Secrstariat u»on request.

The CHAIFMAN felt that the Commissicn could not deal in detail with
each commpication. However, members could sitnudy the list prevmared by
the Secretariat, and decide whether closer examination of individuel
cormunications was worranted or what further action should be teken.

On a motion by Genersl ROMULO (PHILIPPINE RIFUSLIC) the Secretariat
was authorized to distribate the list of communications received.

Misg SENDER (AF of L) introduced a requcest, eddressed to the Commission
by the Apmerican Federaficn of Labor, that the latter organizaticn ehould
be given the ocpportunity of deferdirg its views on the guesiion of an

international bill of rights.

[Tre SICRITARY



E/CN.L/SR,2
Page 8

The SECRETARY explained that the commmnication received from the
AF, of L. could be considered either under items 8 or 15, rather than
in connection with item 9,

‘The Commission agreed to meet from 11 a.,m. to 1 p.m., and frem
2,30 p.m. to 5 p.m.

The meeting rose at. 5,30 p.m.



